Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:42 AM
To: Justin Wong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Check on Market Value of SMZ6343E
Dear Justin,

The MV of SMZ 6343E is S60k - $62k (Est) as at Nov 2022.

Thanks and Warmest Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 1:08 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Check on Market Value of SMZ6343E

Hi Team,

Please assist with our request to provide market value for vehicle no: SMZ6343E urgently.
Date of accident on 16/11/2022.

Thank you.

Regards,

Justin Wong
Assistant Manager, Claims
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From: Justin Wong

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:51 pm
To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Check on Market Value of SMZ6343E

Hi Team,

Please assist to calculate MV for vehicle no: SMZ6343E urgently.
Date of accident on 27/11/2022.

Thank you.

Regards,

Justin Wong
Assistant Manager, Claims

T +65 6989 3691
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